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Dear George, 2/21/84

Enclosed are soue pages of the unpublished Lovenstein-Joling book on the
RFK assascination I think the Post may want on file. Not that any develoments
aro predicatsble. But who knows?

I got a full copy of the ms from one of Lowenstein's former sudent associates.

When I get them I'll send you copes of the FBI/DJ's latest in the repressive
precedent business about which 1've written you. I understand that the response to
ny allegation that they had threatened my lawyer while falling to move against ne
is to deny it vigorously while spelling out jrecisely how they did ite

I understand that in a civil rights case before the kind of ¥udge they like
the IJ got the lawyer assessed $19,000 in costs after he lost that case.

Bacause mine and that one are the only instances of which I know I cannot but
wonder if the deagan IJ io selecting plaintiffs without means, who can have only
thosa lawyers who will represcnt thom when they camot ey, for establishing
precedents that tircaten all lawyors,

When I get what DV f£iled I'1l send you copies. Jim tells me that there is not
oven a hdnt in it of going after the presused offender, nd.

Che CIA also has what %o me is a new gimmick for not responding. When I can
angwer their letter 1'1l send you copies of both.

. I've been around a long time “eorge, on the H4ll, in the executive branch
and reporting, and eside from what I can see and reason I think I can feel. A1l
senses tell me that a tougher time lies ahead for the mejor media and that some
of this will be wxomat based on what the governnment can expect to be able to get
avay with because the major media will ignore it.

qut wishea,



